EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
December 14, 2009
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
a. Announce that the Recording Secretary will be taping the meeting for her use
and that the tape will be erased when the minutes for that meeting have been
approved.
b. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental -
b. Pennoni -
c. Status update for Proposed Change Order
d. Worth & Company Change Orders/Handrail
e. Continued Construction Services
3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES
a. Gawthrop Greenwood #74709, 11/31/09  $ 285.00
b. Brickhouse Environmental, #5090, 12/1/09 $7,963.75
c. Worth & Company
d. Clinger
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. November 9, 2009
6. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni report
7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
Pennoni, #424688, 11/24/09 § 511.50
Pennoni, #424689, 11/24/09 § 66225
Pennoni, #424694, 11/24/09 $11,265.00
$
$

Gawthrop Greenwood, #74708, 10/31/09 1,118.02
Gawthrop Greenwood, #75677, 11/30/09 665.00

o po o

f.

8. LIAISON REPORTS

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS

10. GOALS

11. OLD BUSINESS

12. NEW BUSINESS
a. Marydell Pump Station Diversion Project Planning Amendment
b. Lockwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant Planning Amendment
c. Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion Amendment
d. Approve Gawthrop Greenwood’ 2010 Fees for Legal Services

b. CAPACITY REQUESTS

13. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — November 2009
b.

Monday, December 14, 2009




14. ANY OTHER MATTER
15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. Letter from Resident Jo-Anne Fote complimenting Public Works Director,
Mark Miller
16. PUBLIC COMMENT
17. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
February 10, 2010 April 1, 2010
May 12, 2010 July 1, 2010
August 11,2010 October 1, 2010
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Monday, December 14, 2009



AR
el
// / = Brickhouse Environmental “2;

Project Accomplishments
B E Project No. 09-2532-0
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
November 2009

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:
e 11-2-09 Contractor invoice reviews at the site. Site inspection of work completed.

o 11-3-09 Mecting w/ Worth, Rick Smith and Pennoni Associates re: discussion and
evaluation of merits of Change Orders submitted to date.

e 11-4-09 Prepare draft Project Manager’s report and distribution to Pennoni
inspector for comment.

o 11-5-09 Progress site visit, review notes w/ Pennoni and work recently completed.

o  11-6-09 Informal meeting W/ Rick Smith, Mark Miller & Pennoni inspector o
discuss elements of the 11-3-2009 meeting.

e 11-6-09 Drafted letter summarizing prior meetings, made recommendations and
distributed letter.

e 10-7-09 Reviews and draft correspondence preparation regarding PCO-11.
Prepare response letter to resident Kevin Snyder.

e 11-9-09 Finalized PM Report by incorporating comments.
e 11-9-09 Attended Authority Meeting and presented Project Manager’s report.

e 11-9-09 Conversation to update Joe McCawley, who could not attend the
Authority Meeting.

e 11-10-09 Contacts w/ Clinger’s Bob Dina for meeting scheduling to discuss
additional expenses.

o 11-12-09 Prepared for and attend meeting w/ Clinger and EGTMA to discuss
additional expenses resulting from construction delays.

e 11-12-09 Attended progress construction meeting.

11-12-09 Progress site visit.



% Brickhouse Environmental
_

%V . . 3
e 11-16-09 Progress site visit.

e 11-18-09 Progress site visit. Observed first day of two day Treatment Plant
concrete floor pour. (Poured east to west in alternating pads). Treatment Building
synthetic roof being glued to foam insulation panels. Screen Building roof
shingling completed.

o 11-19-09 Meeting w/ Rick Smith and Mark Miller.

o 11-20-09 Progress site visit. Met w/ Worth’s Jeff Bush to discuss electrical work
schedule update.

e 11-20-09 Meeting w/ Pennoni (Matt McAloon & Frank Ciufo) to discuss
construction schedule and proposed opening around fine screen.

e 11-24-09 Site progress visit. Observed blower start up and check by manufacturer
representative. Treatment Building floor pouring had been completed on 11-23-
09. Blowers placed on new pads 11-24-09 but not yet anchored. Building exterior
base coated with water proofing. Screen Building water proofing planned for by
end of week. Blower #4 motor and bearings found to be bad.

o 11-25-09 Prepared for and attend progress construction meeting.

o 11-25-09 Progress site visit.

o 11-30-09 Conversation w/ Pennoni inspector re: construction update. Reviewed
recent submittals.

Note: As of November 30, 2009 the cumulative project management hours
budgeted was 750. The actual cumulative hours were 504.

7\092532.0\November 2009 Bulicts,doc



X\ %ﬁl@&y@u&g f 2. RINEY Ceyt, RefoeT

< oo’

Vl\

" .
R
T
November 9, 2009

East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Status Update for Proposed Change Orders

Dear Authority Board Members,

On Wednesday, November 4, 2009, Dave Evans and met with the Evan Andrews, Pennoni
Associates, Inc., Jeff Bush, Worth & Company, Inc. to discuss the proposed change order
requests. On Friday, November 6, 2009, we later met with Rick Smith and Mark Miller to
review all of the information presented to develop a recommendation for the Authority’s
consideration. A summary of the unresolved proposed change orders, respective cost and a
recommended action is listed.

Proposed | Description Cost Recommendation
Change
Order
Number
PCO-01 Repairs to Blower $3,209.70 The Authority previously approved
No. 1 this change order and payment to
Worth & Company should be verified.
PCO-03 Over excavation at $2,703.00 Recommended for approval and
the influent lift payment.
station
PCO-04 Repairs to Blower $5,542.80 Recommended for approval and
No. 2 payment. The Authority directly paid
the manufacturer for the electric
motor. ‘
PCO-05 Additional cost for $7,075.20 Recommended for approval and
the change in the payment contingent on Worth &
top entry mixer Company providing separate price
design. quotes from the vendor for each mixer
design. :




PCO-06

Concrete wall at
UV channel

$11,357.25

Recommended for approval and
payment contingent on including a
credit for the omitted frost barrier in
the sum of $2,250 resulting in an
adjusted sum of $9,107.25.

PCO-12

Transfer beam at
the treatment
building

$2,013.60

There is general consensus that the
scope of work was required and
Worth & Company, Inc. was
instructed to proceed. The purchase
order request to the Authority should
be withdrawn. Worth & Company,
Inc. is recommended to address the
cost directly with Pennoni Associates,
Inc.

PCO-13

Modification to
Roof Stee] at
Screen and
Treatment Building
Control Joints

$4,499.12

There is general consensus that the
scope of work was required and
Worth & Company, Inc. was
instructed to proceed. The purchase
order request to the Authority should
be withdrawn. Worth & Company,
Inc. is recommended to address the
cost directly with Pennoni Associates,
Inc.

In addition to the items listed, we recommend that Worth & Company provide the Authority
with a credit towards modifying the installation of the frost barrier within the treatment
building. The installation of the frost barrier sheathing has been modified and will result in a
reduction of labor and construction schedule. A proposed credit in the sum of $9,000.00 is
suggested.

We also recommend that Worth & Company, Inc. confirm that no additional days beyond June

30, 2010 substantial completion date are required.

Lastly, as a follow up to the Authority’s October 22, 2009 letter, Worth & Company should

provide the Authority a letter addressing the following items:

B

Credit for PCO-2
Credit for PCO-10
Credit of $20,000

Credit of $50,000 towards paving

AnD
,\‘/5



7)@5

Very truly yours,
Artesian Utility Development, Inc/Brickhouse Environmental, Inc.

Scott A. Towler, P.E.
Project Manager

Cc: Mark Miller, East Goshen
Evan R. Andrews, P.E., Pennoni Associates, Inc.
Frank Ciufo, P.E., Pennoni Associates, Inc.
Matthew McAloon, Pennoni Associates, Inc.
Dave W. Evans, P.E., Brickhouse Environmental



A R ey Qpegk
a..

Mechanical Contractor
6263 Kellers Church Road
Pipersville, PA 18947
Tel: (267) 362-1100 Fax: (267) 362-1130
Worth & Company, Inc. www.worthandcompany.com

November 23, 2009

Mr. Dan Postlewaite
Pennoni

One Drexel Plaza

3001 Market Street
Philadelphia, PA 19104

‘Re.: Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade & Expansion
~ Pennoni Project# EGMA 0707 '
Additional Openings in the SBR Handrail w/ Alt. Closures
PCO-15 Alt 2 ‘

Dear Mr. Postlewaite,

"Please find attached our cost estimate sheet showing our additional cost of Four Thousand Four
Hundred Ninety Four Dollars and fifty-two cents ($4,494.52) to supply the materials,
equipment and labor required to add openings in the SBR interior handrail with alternate
closure options. Direction was provided from Pennoni Associates.

An extension of time of twenty-one (21) days is required.
This change proposal covers only the direct cost associated with the change order work

described above. We reserve the right to assess the impact of this change order at a later date
and to submit these costs as they become known.

Please issue a change order for this work as soon as possible.

If you should have any questions or require additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sinéerely, :
J/Jordan Evans |

Project Engineer

Cc: File
Jeff Bush, Worth and Company
Fred Papiernik, Worth and Company
Frank Ciufo, Pennoni




3 RidLg
Pénnoﬁ
C2%

PENNON! ASSOCIATES INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

November 4, 2009
EGMAO0707/05

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
Continued Construction Services

Dear Mr. Smith:

As discussed, Pennoni “capped” our billings for the construction phase of this project as agreed
with the Authority on May 11, 2009 until the original contracted completion date of November
13, 2009. In the event that the construction continued past November 13, 2009, Pennoni was
permitted to resume invoicing effort incurred after November 13 until the project is completed
(substantial completion currently scheduled for June 30, 2010). It is assumed that final
completion will be reached approximately 30 days later.

SCOPE OF WORK

Construction Observation: We will continue to provide Matt McAloon for construction
observation during active construction to confirm that the Contractors’ work conforms to the
plans and specifications. We anticipate that the average weekly inspection time will be
approximately 20 hours per week (down from 25 during the previous year) and continue for
approximately 32 weeks (to June 30, 2010). During the period between substantial completion to
final completion, we anticipate an additional 60 hours of construction observation effort. The
total estimated construction observation effort is therefore 700 hours.

Project Administration: We will continue to respond to contractor requests for information,
review submittals and pay requests, and conduct bi-weekly progress meetings. We anticipate that
the average monthly effort for project administration will be approximately 40 hours per month
for approximately 9 months (to July 30, 2010 — final completion).

System Start-Up: Witness the start-up and testing of installed equipment (wastewater
screen, influent pump station, SBRs (at intermediate phase and final completion), cloth filters,
and centrifuge. Start-up and testing will be performed by the Contractors and equipment
suppliers (96 hours).

Contractor Changes: We will respond to contract changes (either as a result of
conditions uncovered in the field or proposed improvement to the project or schedule) as
authorized by the Authority. We propose an allowance of $7,500.00 to cover this effort if so
authorized.

One Drexel Plaza « 3001 Market Street = Philadeiphia. PA 19104-2897 » Tel: 215+222+3000 = Fax: 215»222+3588
WWAY. LENNONLCOM



EGMA0707/05 November 4, 2009 Page 2
Rick Smith Continued Construction Services
ESTIMATED FEE

Our estimated fee for the above scope of work and project duration, to be billed on a time and
material basis, is $99,700.00. The work will be done on an hourly basis at our standard rates
established in our Engineering Services Agreement.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Sk h—

Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

RCSTP Continued Construction Services (11-04-2009)









)

zlo | abegd SIX'3iNPaY0S/0% ZESTE0
— 01G00L% v.8 0z 2E XM 01-uer-0l
| 0lz'g6$ S8 v (Aep 1) 9€ doaM Q}-uer-¢
00S'LLS 0G.°26% 0S8 gl (sAep ¥ ) 9E A9OM 60-920-1€
016'66% ¥€8 '[9 GE oM 60-920-/2
019'c6$ v18 0Z $E HoOM 60-020-02
oLe'16% ¥6. (24 €€ HeeM 60-920-€L
065'88% 0L 0C (SRep y) 7€ ¥99M 60-290-9
51°¢96'L$ 05'206°25$ 9'€05 £'69 085°0L$ 052'98% 052 ¥ (kep 1) ZE ¥ePM 60-AON-0E
06.'68% ovl 0C 1€ 29M B0-AON-62
067'c8% 92 0z 0€ J33M 60-7ON-ZZ
06L°18% 90. [Z 62 123M 60-AON-G1
ocy'eL$ 789 (24 97 JM9OM 60-7ON-8
05°220'L$ 6.886'6V$ gyey S'19 096°L1LS$ 0.9'GL$ 859 ¥e 12 %99\ 60-1°0-1€
0l6¢l$ ¥£9 ve 9Z P 60-P0O"GC
051'04% 0l9 vz SZ YeeM 60- P08l
06¢ 293 085 vZ ¥Z 1P M 60-R0O-L1
0£9 79$ 295 3 (shep 7) £¢ A22M 60-RO-¥
05°LLY'LS 57'998'2h$ 8'z.8 S'b9 0zv'ZLS 012'c8% ¥SS ol (shep £) £7 39°M 60-dog-0g
0.8'19% 8EG (24 2T P 60-dog-12
oL1'ess y1S ¥e 12 X99MA 60-deS-02
0G6€ 95% 06V ¥T 0¢ 2o 60-doS€l
065 €5$ oo¥ 0T (sfep ¢) 61 %99M 60-dog-9
05°29.'L$ 5.'8¥¥'SES £'80¢ §' 19 00S'LL$ 062'1L5$ (Y44 ¥ (Aep 1) 61 %93M 60-bny-1€
0£8'06$ vy yT TR 60-bny-0¢
0/0'8¥$ gLy 4 ITEEE 60-BNy-£Z
oLe'sys y6E 4 91 Jo3M 60-bny-9l
0552r$ 0.LE 24 Gl J2aM 60-bny-6
00°'GLE'63 62'989'L2$ 8'0¥2 018 005'LLS 06.'6£$ ove 2 71 X2OM 60-INr-1€
0£0'2E$ zZe ¥Z €1 JeM 60-INr-9¢
0.2 ¥ES 86¢ 0z [AEEEI 60-INF-61
0.6 LES 8.2 0z PEEEI 60-Inr-cl
0/9'62% 86T Zl (sfep £) 01 9oM 60-INr-G
sz'lel'l$ sZ'Lle'8L$ 8'65l 8.9 ozL'0L$ 06¢'82$ ove 8 (skep 2) 01 J99M 60-Unr-0c
0/€'l¢s 8ce 0z 6 Y°9M 60-uUNr-82
0.0'S2$ 8lLe 0z FEEE 60-unp-12
0,222 g6l ]9 PEEEITY so-unp-yl
0/¥'0cs 8Ll 0z 9 3P 60-Unr-L
05'Z6¥'83 00°085'0L$ 0'z6 Sl 0lL'8L$ 0l1'8l$ 851 0z G P9 60-AeN-1E
0.8'Gl$ 8¢l 0c 7 3o 60-AeN-¥T
0.5'cl$ gLl 0z € N9 60-AelN-L1
0.2°11$ 86 0S ZA9/M 60-AeN-01
025'6S [l 3y (skep 7) | d99M 60-AEN-€
0522128 05°121'28 5’8l g8l 0$ 0$ 0 o} (shep €) | HeaM 60-1dy-02
EECE| EECE| sINOH juswebeuey saa4 AlUIUoW sa94 SINOH uswebeuein
Ayyuo\ aAlenungD aAle[nWIND yoafoid aAye|Inung [AlRINWND yoelfoid Buipug YoM
s[ejol [emoy psjewysy

“ayes Aunoy 00'g11$ pesibe ay} uo paseq uosiiedwiod Ajyuow Joy sbul

yoom) §00z-lidy-gZ pasustuLLos Al[enjoe | 98 KB 10 doam sy ey} Buou
a|npayos juswabeuely joafold uoisuedxd jueld JOMBS ¥331D Kapry :diysumo] uaysoo jsel

TEIUIUITOIIAUG ISTIOYNILIG 5

BYS SIy} s193)jes 9npayos 3y L “(judy-og Bulpus

aUIWOS paWNSSE ajeu)se jabpng [eulblio ayL

=




N
g
3

3

2jo ¢ abed SIX"3INPaUIS/0G'ZESZE0 |
00£'2$ 0£0'621$ 2es'L 0z 19 539N 0L-Bny-g
ovo'LL$ 0£L'2/1$ 205t 0c 99 %e3M oL-inr-1g
0EY'0L1$ zev'l vZ GO YoM 01-Inr-G¢
0/9'291% el ¥e $9 X99M 0L-inr-gL
0L6'p91% YEY'L 0z R oL-Inr-L1
019'291% iyl g (shep 2) z9 Xo3p 0L-Inr-
ozZL'oL$ 069°191% 90v'L ZL (shep £) Z9 doom olL-unr-0g
0LE'091% ¥6€'L 02 19 3o ol-unr-/2
010'851$ Vi€l 0z 09 Yo olL-unp-0z
0L2'sG18 $SE'L 0z 65 499 oL-unpr-gl
oLy'esls YEE'L R (sAep b) 8G MO ol-unp-g9
099'6$ 0/5'LGL$ gL'l 4 (Aep 1) 85 xeam OL-AeN-1E
. 0LL'LGLS el 0z RN 0L-AeN-0E
oLe'skL$ v62' 1 0z 9G Y28 0l-AeN-£2
0LG'orL$ v.2 0z GG JOIM 0L-AeN-9l
0LZ't1l$ yeT'L 02 PG A9 0L-Ae|N-6
096'LL$ 0L6'L71S yeT'L ¥Z £G oM 01-1dv-0¢
0GL'6ELS 0Lz’ ¥ R 0l-1dy-GZ
06£'9E1% 98L'lL ¥ LG ¥99M 0}-1dy-g1
0£9'eelS 29L°L ¥e 0G 399 0l-idy-11
0/8'0cl$ 8el'l 8 (sAep 2) 61 199 ol-1dy-¥
ovo'LLS 056'621% ocgl'l 9t (shep £) 61 o3M oL-{eN-1E
0L1'gzL$ pLL'L 0z 8 HOOM Ol-1eN-82
018'cZ1$ $60'L 0z Ly N9 OL-1eN-12
ols'ezls 2 0z OF 93 OL-ten-pL
oiz'lzLs $G0'l 0z G¥ S99 0l-1eN-2
085°'0L$ 016'sL1$ $E0') 0z P¥ Ao 01-994-82
0L9'9lls 10'L (44 CF J99M 0l-98d-1¢g
0S8'cLlg 066 ¥e Ty A9eM 0L-94-v1
060°L 11§ 996 ¥e FEEE 0lL-934-/
085°'0L$ 0££'801% Zre ¥z OF o9 olL-uer-Lg
0/5'601% 816 124 6E oM Ol-uer-yg
0L8'20L$ ¥68 0z 8E Me3p ol-uer-/|
s994 s994 sJnoyH juswRbeuepy so94 AJYjUop S994 sINoH juswsbeuey
Alyzuow aAleInWwNgD aAljejnwng joefory sAljeINWNGD aAljeinwng 109lo1g Buipug YaapA
S|ejol |enjoy pejewysy

»

"ajes Aunoly 00°GL b $ paaibe ay) uo paseq uosueduwiod Ajyuow Joj 8BueyD sIy) spajjes a|npayds ay | *(judy-og Buipus
Yoom) §00Z-IHdy-gZ paousWwiWwos Alenioe | 3oan KeN JO 3aam Jsiy oy Bujauswwos paunsse ajewnse Jobpngq eurbuo ay

ajnpayog juswabeue|y Joafold uoisuedx3 jueld Jomag yoa10 AlPpry :diysumo) usysos iseg

FEIUALILTOIIALY umeﬂmuﬁu%mMm




O~ N BN

[N I S SO T O O R S T O B O R N I O R T T S o G Sy SR
OO IO UNDAWNNRE,OWOO IV DWN —=O O

A MNUTEZS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
November 9, 2009

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on
Monday, November 9, 2009 at 7:00 PM at the East Goshen Township building. Members in
attendance were: Chairman Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, and Dana Pizarro. Also in attendance
were: Township Manager Rick Smith, Public Works Manager Mark Mill, Dave Evans from
Brickhouse Environmental, Authority Engineer Evan Andrews, Meghann Hedgecock from the
Planning Commission and Carmen Battavio from the Board of Supervisors.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA — Municipal Authority I&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lockwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental Protection Agency

BOS - Board of Supervisors PHMC — Pennsylvania Historical Museum Commission

NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

1. CALL TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 7:00pm and Fran led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

2. RECORDING MEETINGS-Fran announced that the recording secretary would be digitally
recording this meeting and that the recording will be erased upon approval of the final
minutes. Fran also asked if anyone in attendance was planning to record this meeting.

3. RCSTP REPORT
No new activity was reported for the Influent Meter Vault. During the week of October 26™,
Worth worked on installing the pump rails for the influent pumps in the wet well of the
Influent Lift Station. No change in status was noted in the valve vault. There was also no
change in status in Manhole Number 1 or the Storm Water Bio retention pool adjacent to
Manhole number 1.

Masonry block was completed in the screen building during the week of October 14™. In
addition the installation of the roof trusses was completed.

No change in status was recorded for the Influent Force Main to the SBR’s. Pressure testing
of the butterfly valve and gate valve adjacent to the SBR tank is planned once all the valves
and piping are installed. The knife valves on SBR tank # 3 and 4 for the Effluent Discharge
Main were installed. The installation of the effluent decant manifold piping has also begun.
The contractors are in the process of installing all of the piping. The Effluent Collection Box
was removed and reinstalled at a lower elevation on October 20™.

In reference to the SBR basins, a letter dated October 22" was issued from the Authority to
Worth and Company adjusting the date of substantial completion to June 30, 2010.

MA Minutes 11/09/2009 Page 1 of 4



00 ~1 NN kW N —

PP DR DDA DR R DR WWWWWWWWWWRNENDNDNDRNDNDNDRNDNDRN — o b s s s
O ~1ON VN R WN—,OYWOOITDNNEAEWN—L,OWO-I1AAWUMPAERWN—R,OWYWO~ION NI WN—~OWO

QO‘AZ%

On October 29™, piping and fusing machine was delivered to the treatment building. The
bond beam located within the treatment building walls adjacent to the transition between
SBR tank and treatment building was installed after the wall and roof beams were
constructed. Worth and Company had their sub-contractor removed previously installed
block, install the bond beam, then re-install the block wall.

Evan added that the mason forgot some material in the foundation and the addition of the
beam should support as needed.

Installation of electrical conduit under the floor slab of the treatment building has been
completed. On October 22", the main electrical disconnect enclosure was delivered to site
and set in place. Also on this day, the electrical wires from the generator to the new
transformer were installed.

. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Pennoni — Inv. #422066, 10/30/09 - $6,577.00.
Jack moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $6,577.00 for RSCTP
expansion project. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

B. Brickhouse Enviromental, 10/30/2009- $ 7,072.50.
Jack moved to approve payment to Brickhouse Enviromental for the RCSTP
expansion in the amount of $ 7,075.50. Dana seconded the motion. No further
discussion or public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of October 12, 2009 were reviewed. Jack moved that the minutes of October
12,2009 be approved as corrected. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or
public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

. ENGINEERING REPORT - Evan reported that construction phase services continue as

planned and include progress meeting with the contractors and Township every other
Thursday, observation services continue including coordination and communication with
Brickhouse and the Township, receipt, review and return of contractor submittals, along with
negotiation and approval of payment requests are also taken care of at these meetings.

Ridley Creek hydraulic model development has begun with a draft report to be presented to
the Township in 10 days. The final report is due to the DEP by December 1, 2009 per the CO
& A.

In reference to Chapter 94 reporting, a second letter dated September 30™ was received from
the DEP regarding the annual report for the Lochwood Chase STP. DEP comments are
focused on plant and flow measurements. A response was submitted to the DEP on October
26™ 2009. The DEP is requiring additional metering in all sanitary sewage collection
systems. The recommendation is to identify location in the township-wide collection system
that can be cost effectively metered in order to comply.

Evan added that billing is to resume and continued services will proceed with no differences.
The scope of work will remain the same. The estimated fee is $99,700. Jack noted that he
would prefer for Mike and Joe to be present and if possible would like to wait until the

MA Minutes 11/09/2009 Page 2 of 4



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

50@4

December MA meeting to approve. Rick noted that in order for Evan to continue, a decision
should be made now.

Jack made a motion to authorize our engineer to continue to provide his services to use until
such time to formalize this. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

A.

Pennoni — Inv. #422065, 10/30/09 - $1,384.00.

Jack moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $1,384.00 for RSCTP
expansion project. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

Pennoni — Inv. #422064, 10/30/09 - $303.75.

Dana moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $303.75 for RSCTP
expansion project. Jack seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

Pennoni — Inv. #422063, 10/30/09 - $1,860.00.

Dana moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $1,860.00 for RSCTP
expansion project. Jack seconded the motion. No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

Pennoni — Inv. #422062, 10/30/09 - $956.50.

Dana moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $956.50 for the RSCTP
expansion project. Jack seconded the motion No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

Pennoni — Inv. #422061, 10/30/09 - $767.75

Dana moved to approve payment to Pennoni in the amount of $767.75 for the RSCTP
expansion project. Jack seconded the motion No further discussion or public
comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC — 9/30/09 - $643.02.

Dana moved to approve payment to Gawthrop Greenwood in the amount of $643.02
for General Authority Services. Jack seconded the motion No further discussion or
public comment was heard. The motion passed unanimously.

8. LIAISON REPORTS
Meghann Hedgecock, PC —reported that Clearview re-opened a conditional use/residential
variance.

9. FINANCIAL REPORT
Rick reviewed the financial report briefly in Mike’s absence.

10. SEWER REPORTS
Routine maintenance continues. See reports for further information.

11. PUBLIC COMMENT - none

12. ADJOURNMENT

MA Minutes 11/09/2009 Page 3 of 4



N O R W=

Jack moved that the meeting adjourn. Dana seconded the motion. No further discussion or
public comment was made. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at
8:42 PM.

Respectfully submitted by:

Linda Jones, Recording Secretary

MA Minutes 11/09/2009 Page 4 of 4

Aot



(. ENGieeR. 'S Pt
.
/_'w 2* %i)

Pennoni MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: December 8, 2009
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

e Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the Contractors
and Township every other Thursday; observation services continue including
coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the Township; receipt, review, and
return of Contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and approval of Payment Requests.

e Current Project Schedule anticipates substantial completion in June 2010.

I/1 Metering Project

e Metering at the intersection of Saratoga Drive and Paoli Pike and Tallmadge Drive and
Paoli Pike has been recommended. The sewers upstream of these two locations run
parallel to Ridley Creek. The goal of this metering is to locate the part(s) of the collection
system upstream that might be the source of continuous flow observed at the Chester
Road meter.

e It was also recommended that the location of the Towne Drive meter to the Ridley Creek
Interceptor be relocated immediately upstream of the 8-inch sewer from Achom Drive.
This location will be a substitute for the 2009 Paoli Pike East metering since the 8-inch
diameter Paoli Pike East line does not appear to have any significant I/I problems.

RCSTP System Hydraulic Characterization

e Ridley Creek hydraulic model was completed and submitted to the DEP on November
16, 2009, ahead of the CO&A due date of December 1, 2009 per the CO&A.

e The model was run for four different flow scenarios: (1) Current Dry Weather; (2)
Current Wet Weather; (3) Future Dry Weather; and (4) Future Wet Weather. “Future”
was defined as including: completion of the RCSTP upgrade and expansion; the planned
elimination of the LCSTP; Diversion of the Hershey Mill, Reserve and Marydell Pump
Stations; and the West Goshen Diversion.

e The model indicates that all sewers within the RCSTP service area have adequate
capacity to convey current and future dry and wet weather flows, even in the highly
conservative scenario in which all peak wet weather flows at the various 2008 metering
locations occur at exactly the same time.

LMO3 05/2002



It is acknowledged that the Ridley Creek Interceptor has experienced SSOs upstream of
the RCSTP. This is believed to be caused by peak wet weather flows exceeding the
capacity of the existing influent pump station when the equalization tank is full and
recycling flow back to the pump station. The new pump station will have a capacity three
times that of the existing pump station which is expected to eliminate these SSOs.

Ridley Creek Consent Order

Flow meters to be set by the Township at the locations noted above under “I/I Metering
Project”.

The next deadline is the Semi-Annual Report due March 31, 2010.

Chapter 94 Reporting

DEP is requiring additional metering in all sanitary sewage collection systems including
East Goshen. Our recommendation is to identify locations in the township-wide
collection system that can be cost-effectively metered in order to comply with the
requirements of Chapter 94 and propose such locations to DEP with the Annual Report
due March 31, 2010.

Chapter 94 also requires that all STPs receiving 100,000 gpd or more have influent
meters by January 1, 2010. A meter is included in the RCSTP upgrade and expansion but
will likely not be on-line by this date. It will therefore be necessary to place a temporary
meter at the RCSTP until the permanent meter is operational, possibly in March.

West Goshen Diversion Project

A memo summarizing the identification and evaluation of diversion locations from the
Chester Creek collection system to the Ridley Creek collection system has been prepared.
The conclusion is that a “slip-stream” diversion is the most cost-effective alternative.

The Township Manager has advised West Goshen of the planning effort to divert
approximately 300,000 gpd from their Chester Creek STP as well as the Hershey Mill,
Reserve and Marydell pump station diversions. A response has not been received.

LCSTP and Pump Station Diversion Planning

~ DEP is requiring a “Plot Plan” to be included in the final submittal of the Act 537 Plan

Update Revision. Our original proposal excluded surveying with the understanding that
existing mapping would be adequate for the PADEP’s needs. We have been informed
that the existing mapping is not acceptable.

We have contacted DEP and confirmed that the additional surveying is eligible for Grant
Funding upon DEP receipt and approval of an amended Task Activity Report (TAR)
including the survey effort. An amended TAR will therefore be prepared and submitted to
DEP.

Upon authorization of the surveying effort by the Authority, the survey can be completed
in approximately 2 to 3 weeks. The revised planning documents would then be ready for
review/approval of West Goshen and the Township through resolutions of adoption in
January.

LMO3 05/2002

,2 0‘15 p=






12&_8/?229 17:26 FAX

Project:

Pennoni Job No.:

Invoice No:

Invoice Period:
Initial Authorization:
Changes:
Contract Amount:
Previously Invoiced:
Current Invoice:
Invoiced to Date (§):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget (8):
Remaining Budget (%):

. Budget by Phase:
Phase No.

Phase Name:
Phase Budget:
_Previously Invoiced:
Current lnvoice:
Invoiced to Date ($):
Invoiced to Date (%):
Remaining Budget ($):
Remaining Budget (%):

Comments:

¢1003

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0703 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 11-24-2009

LGSTP Decommissioning Planning

Prepsre responses o
Survey of connection
and the sewer on Tang

EGMAO0703
424688
10/19/2009 to 11/15/2009
$ 23.700.00 Date: 5/14/2007
$ - Date:
3 23,700.00
% 18,425.75
$ 511.60
$ 18,937.25
80%
$ 4,762.75
20%
01 02
DEP Act 537 Plan
Coordination Update
$ 3,700.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 258375 § 15,842.00
$ - 3 $11.50
$ 258375 $ 16,353.50
70% 82%
$ 1,116.25 $ 3.646.50
30% 18%

DEP including Plot Plan requirements.
batween the Lochwood Chase sewer
lewood Drive is required by DEP.






12/08/2009 17:26 FAX

[doos

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAO0704 Invoice Summary
invoice Date 11-24-2009

Comments:

Project: Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion
Special Planning Study
Pennoni Job No. EGMAO0704
Invoice No: 424689
Invoice Period: 10/19/2009 to 11/15/2009
Initial Authorization: $ 14,000.00 Date: 71912007
Changes: $ - Date:
Contract Amount: 3 14,000.00
Previously Invoiced: % 10,498.79
Current Invoice: $ 662.25
Invoiced to Date (3): $ 11,161.00
Invoiced to Date (%) 80%
Remaining Budget (3): 3 2,839.00
Remaining Budget (%): 20%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 01 02
Act 637 Special Meetings
Phase Name: Study Allowance
Phase Budget: $ 12,500.00 % 1.500.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 10,498.75 $ <.
Current Invoice: $ 66225 S -
Invoiced to Date (3): $ 11,161.00 § -
Invoiced to Date (%): 89% 0%
Remaining Budget ($): 3 1,330.00 $ 1,500.00
Remaining Budget (%): 11% 100%

Prepare responses to DEP including Plot Plan requirements. Per DEP;

survey of connection between the Hershey Mill force main

and the Cornwallis Drive sewer; and between the Reserve Pump
Station across private property and Forest Lane to the

sewer at Ridley Creek; is required.






12/08/2009 17:26 FAX |
e e e 1007

East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMAD$03 Invoice Summary
Invoice Date 11-24-2009

Project: RCSTP Sewer Modeling
Penmnoni Job No.: EGMA 0903
Invoice No: 424694
Invoice Period: 10/19/2009 to 11/16/2009
Initial Authorization: $ 28,300.00 Date: 9/17/2008
Changes: $ - Date:
Contract Amount: $ 28,300.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 14,070.00
Current Invoice: $ 11,2656.00
Invoiced to Date (§): $ 25,335.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 90%
Remaining Budget (¥): $ 2,965.00
Remaining Budget (%): 10%
Budget by Phase:
Phase Na.
RCSTP Sewer
Phase Name: Modeling
Phase Budget: $ 28,300.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 14,070.00
Current lnvoice: $  11,265.00
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 25,335.00
invoiced to Date (%): 90%
Remaining Budget (3): $ 2,965.00
Remaining Budget (%): 10%

Comments: Development of hydraulic model, dry and wet-weather analysis, future
flow analysis, and report writing. Report was reviewed by the
Township and subsequently submitted to DEP ahead of the CO&A
compliance date. Remaining effort is associated with preparation
of the next semi-annual report in March 2010.









\0. BOAS

2009
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
DECEMBER REPORT
ON-GOING
1. Submit an article for each newsletter.

a. Need by 2/11/08 Mike Completed
b. Need by 5/13/09 Fran Completed
¢. Need by 8/12/09 Joe Not Completed
d. Need by 11/9/08 Dana Completed
Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (3/4/09) Mike Completed
b. 2" Quarter (6/309) Jack Completed
¢. 3" Quarter (9/2/09) Dana Completed
d. 4™ Quarter (12/2/09) Fran

. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.

a. Angelini, 957 Cornwallis Drive 1 EDU - 14 days
Implement I& 1 Plan — Currently on Schedule
Conduct an annual facilities tour in June. Put on hold until after
construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

Monitor Construction — Excavation and steel complete for SBR slab. SBR panels
are currently being poured by Dutchland. Slab poured, commenced excavation for lift
station. Lift station installed, Valve Vault installed. SBR panels installed. Poles moved,
SBR tank almost completed. Project Manager on board on 4/28. Screen Building under
construction. Repairs being done on SBR Walls. Treatment Building under construction.
SBR Wall Tank testing in progress. SBR and screen installed. Roof in place, floor
poured and wall erected in SBR Treatment Building. SBR equipment installed.
Screen Building under roof. Motor control center installed.

ACT 537 PLANNING

1.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project —
Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt resolution on 2/17. BoS approved
resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on 3/5/09. Received 3/26/09 comment
letter. Need to provide survey plans for DEP.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project Board of Supervisors scheduled to adopt
resolution on 2/17. BoS approved resolution on 3/3/09. Submitted to DEP on
3/5/09. Received 3/27/09 comment letter. Need to provide survey plans for
DEP. Letter outlining project sent to West Goshen Township.

. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project. Met

with DEP to review project on 2/5. Submitted Task Activity Report to DEP on
2/9/09. Task Activity report approved by DEP on 2/27/09. Need to provide
survey plans for DEP. Letter outlining project sent to West Goshen
Township.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2009\120409.doc



4. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Submitted 2007 Sewer Study to DEP on 2/9/09. Received 3/3/09 comment
letter from DEP. Letter outlining project sent to West Goshen Township.

FUNDING

Apply for funding for above projects once Act 537 approval has been obtained.
Started preparation of a PA H20 grant for RCSTP. Applied for H2O Grant on 2/11/09.

Awarded a grant for $464,195 on 7/14/09.. Submitted executed grant agreement on
11/10/09.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2009\120409.doc



2. N ooy o3

A.

Pennoni) - ey
L/ |

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

_ Décember'l, 2009
EGMA0809

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Marydell Pump Station Diversion Project Planning
Amendment for Surveying Services .

Dear Mr. Smith:

As we have discussed, the PADEP is requiring a “Plot Plan™ to be included in the final submittal
of the Act 537 Plan Update Revision for both the Lochwood Chase and Pump Station Diversion
‘planning efforts. It is therefore our expectation that the same will be required of the Marydell .
Pump Station Diversion. Our original proposal excluded surveying with the understanding that
existing mappmg would be adequate for the PADEP’s needs We have been informed that the
existing mapping is not acceptable.

The “Plot Plan” for PADEP must include the following items:

e Existing and proposed buildings. All buildings on the tract and adjacent lots along the
proposed route of the sewer (including properties across streets) must be plotted.

e Lot lines of individual lots and size of lots adjacent to the proposed routé of the sewer.

e Remainder of tract. Any property that is not included in the plan but is under the same
ownership and is adjacent to the proposed route of the sewer must be plotted.

e The point of connection to the existing collection system.

e Existing utilities.

e Existing and proposed rights-of-way.

e Existing buildings, streets, roads, access roads, highways, etc.

e Open space areas. o

e Wetland areas and flood plain (to be taken from exisﬁng mapping).
The plot plans that are prepared will be reused for the design of the diversion and therefore will
serve a “dual purpose”. Note also that the surveying is an eligible cost under the PADEP

program that provides grants up to 50% of the cost of the Update Revision upon review and
acceptance of the completed Update Revision by PADEP.

One Drexel Plaza + 3001 Market Street, 2nd Floor = Phiiadelphia, PA 19104 » Tel: 2]5~222-3”000 4+ Fax: 215-222-0384

www.pennoni.com



EGMAO0809 December 1, 2009 Page 2
Rick Smith Marydell Pump Statlon Diversion Surveying

The proposed route of the Marydell Diversion, a gravity sewer, begins at the pump station and
runs east under Boot Road parallel to Paoli Pike to the intersection with Tallmadge Drive. The
route will then pass under Paoli Pike to the Township sewer on the north side of the intersection.
The proposed route is approximately 1,600 ft long. :

The survey will include the collection of plan and topographic information for a width of
approximately 75 ft wide along the proposed route; locating utilities identified by the PA One-
Call System; locating the connection points; plotting the affected and adjacent properties using
deed information; and descriptions of the proposed rights of way.

The survey effort will start immediately upon the Authority’s authorization and is expected to
take approximately two to three weeks to complete (condltlons permitting).

Our estimated fee for the surveying, to.be billed on a time and material basis, is $6,500.00. The
work will be done on an hourly basis at the rates established in our Engineering Services
Agreement.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.
Very truly yours,
PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

/s

Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

Marydell Surveying Amendment



12 NEW Bor ke

@ | | | E)?“f

““NNON! ASSOCIATES INC.
NSULTING ENGINEERS

December 1, 2009
EGMAQ703

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: . Lochwood Chase Sewage Treatment Plant (LCSTP) Planning
Amendment for Surveying Services

Dear Mr. Svmith:

As we have discussed, the PADEP is requiring a “Plot Plan” to be included in the final submittal
of the Act 537 Plan Update Revision. Our original proposal excluded surveying with the
understanding that existing mapping would be adequate for the PADEP’s needs. We have been
informed that the existing mapping is not acceptable.

The “Plot Plan” for PADEP must include the following items:

e Existing and proposed buildings. All buildings on the tract and adjacent lots along the
proposed route of the sewer (including properties across streets) must be plotted.

e ot lines of individual lots and size of lots adjacent to the proposed route of the sewer.

e Remainder of tract. Any property that is not included in the plan but is under the same
ownership and is adjacent to the proposed route of the sewer must be plotted.

e The point of connection to the existing collection system.

e Existing utilities.

e Existing and proposed rights-of-way.

e Existing buildings, streets, roads, access roads, highways, etc.

e Open space areas.

e Wetland areas and flood plain (to be taken from existing mapping).
The plot plans that are prepared will be reused for the design and construction of the diversion
and therefore will serve a “dual purpose”. Note also that the surveying is an eligible cost under

the PADEP program that provides grants up to 50% of the cost of the Plan Update upon review
and acceptance of the completed Plan Update by PADEP.

The proposed route of the Lochwood Chase Diversion, a gravity sewer, begins at 920/922
Dolphin Drive and heads south between the properties to Township Open Space. From there the
route runs between 1547 and 1549 Tanglewood Drive to the Township sewer in the street. The
proposed route is approximately 600 ft long. The survey will also include the existing sewer

One Drexel Plaza * 3001 Market Street, 2nd Floor * Philadelphia, PA 19104 « Tel: 215-222-3000  Fax: 215-222-0384

www,.pennanj.com



Z%Qf

EGMA0703 December 1, 2009 Page 2
Rick Smith LCSTP Surveying

from 923/926 Dolphin drive to the diversion point (approximately 350 ft) since this sewer will
need to be replaced so it drains to the diversion rather than the LCSTP.

The survey will include the collection of plan and topographic information for a width of
approximately 75 ft wide along the proposed route; locating utilities identified by the PA One-
Call System; locating the connection points; plotting the affected and adjacent properties using
deed information; and descriptions of the proposed rights of way.

The survey effort will start immediately upon the Authority’s authorization and is expected to
take approximately two to three weeks to complete (conditions permitting).

Our estimated fee for the surveying, to be billed on a time and material basis, is $6,000.00. The
work will be done on an hourly basis at the rates established in our Engineering Services
Agreement,

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call.
Very truly yours,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

fa kA —

Evan R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

LCSTP Surveying Amendiment



2 NeEW BUSiEsSS

C.

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC,
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

December 1, 2009
EGMAQ0704

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion
Amendment for Surveying Services

Dear Mr. Smith:

As we have discussed, the PADEP is requiring a “Plot Plan” to be included in the final submittal
of the Act 537 Plan Special Planning Study. Our original proposal excluded surveying with the
understanding that existing mapping would be adequate for the PADEP’s needs. We have been
informed that the existing mapping is not acceptable.

The “Plot Plan” for PADEP must include the following items:

e Existing and proposed buildings. All buildings on the tract and adjacent lots along the
proposed route of the diversion (including properties across streets) must be plotted.

e Lot lines of individual lots and size of lots adjacent to the proposed route of the diversion.

e Remainder of tract. Any property that is not included in the plan but is under the same
ownership and is adjacent to the proposed route of the diversion must be plotted.

e The point of connection to the existing collection system.

e Existing utilities.

e Existing and proposed rights-of-way.

e Existing buildings, streets, roéds, access roads, highways, etc.

e Open space areas.

e Wetland areas and flood plain (to be taken from existing mapping).
The pldt plans that are prepared will be reused for the design ‘and construction of the diversion
and therefore will serve a “dual purpose”. Note also that the surveying is an eligible cost under

the PADEP program that provides grants up to 50% of the cost of the Special Planning Study
upon review and acceptance of the completed Special Planning Study by PADEP.

The proposed route for the Hersheys Mill Diversion, a force main, begins at the Township force
main approximately 5,600 ft downstream from the pump station and heads east under a gas
pipeline and Ridley Creek to a point of connection to the existing Township sewer behind 960
Cornwallis Drive. The proposed route is approximately 600 ft long.

One Drexel Plaza + 3001 Market Street, 2nd Floor Philadelphia, PA 19104 « Tel: 215-222-3000 + Fax: 215-222-0384

www.pennoni.com



Ly

EGMA0704 December 1, 2009 Page 2
Rick Smith - Pump Station Diversion Surveying

The proposed route of the Reserve Diversion, a gravity sewer, begins at the pump station and
runs south through private property on Forest Lane, under Forest Lane and through Township
open space along Ridley Creek to an existing Township sewer behind 107/109 Rossmore Drive.
The proposed route is approximately 1,070 ft long.

The survey will include the collection of plan and topographic information for a width of
approximately 75 ft wide along the proposed route; locating utilities identified by the PA One-
Call System; locating the connection points; plotting the affected and adjacent properties using
deed information; and descriptions of the proposed rights of way.

The survey effort will start immediately upon the Authority’s authorization and is expected to
take approximately two to three weeks to complete (conditions permitting).

Our estimated fee for the surveying, to be billed 6n a time and material basis, is $14,500.00. The
work will be done on an hourly basis at the rates established in our Engineering Services
Agreement.

Very truly -yours,

PENNONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Lalh—

an R. Andrews, P.E.
Authority Engineer

PS Diversion Survey Amendment



17 NEW) ook

17 East Gay Street, Suite 100, P.O. Box 562 p. 610.696.8225 (=7
West Chester, PA 19381- 0562 www.gawthrop.com\ \0

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC

Attorneys at Law

Robert F. Adams
610.696.8225 x 125
rfadams@gawthrop.com

November 5, 2009

Louis F. Smith, Jr., Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Re: 2010 Fees For Legal Services
Dear Rick:

Please be advised that Gawthrop Greenwood has no plans to change the rates or the terms
of engagement upon which we currently service East Goshen Municipal Authority. Our rates
were last adjusted in January of 2009 and we are pleased to have the continuing opportunity to
provide legal services to the Municipal Authority in 2010 at our current rates and very much
value our long-standing relationship with East Goshen Township and its officials and staff. I
would expect that for purposes of budgeting you would be safe in assuming that our experience
in 2010 will be similar to the amount of work we did in 20009.

Very truly yours,

Robert F. Adams

RFA/cb




1 Dgee. Reber:
AREA CODE 610 g
692-7171 g»jﬂ‘%}"”
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY EL(EI
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 7, 2009 -

To: Municipal Authority
From: Mark Miller

Re: November 2009 Monthly Report

Meter: Meters were recently calibrated. We have installed the portable meters at the
locations the Evan requested.

C.C. Collection: The pump stations were visited on a daily basis and the collection baskets were
cleaned. We recently cleaned the wet wells, this entailed scraping and pressure
washing the walls and vacuuming the grease debris.

We had a couple of problems with electronics at the Hershey Mill Pump Station.
{ contacted M&S Services and found that the control board was failing and
replaced it with one that we had in stock. We televised and cleaned over 6000
feet of pipe. While televising we inspected each lateral, we found 17 laterals
that needed some type of repair.

R.C. Collection: The Hunt Country Pumping Station was visited on a daily basis. The wet well
was pressure washed and cleaned. No problems to report.

Lochwood Plant: The aerators were brought to the landside and greased. The bar screen was
pulled and washed down.

Ridley Creek Plant: The sewer cleaner was utilized to assist the plant operator with cleaning of the
weirs. As you know we have hired Frank Walker to process Sludge. We have
also addressed Artesian’s safety issues as it pertained to eye wash stations and a
portable shower. In order to keep the job site clean we put down road milling
on the driveway.

PA One Calls: 103 PA One Call’s for the month of November.

f:\data\shared data\public works dept\monthly reports\2009 municipal\2009 municipal authority nov. report doc.doc



lébé

SIX'S}o3YSHI10M Yuow ajeledas SUoHR)S-|ie- SIS}WMOY Z00Z

09 3LYd OL Hy3A TVIWNON

31YQ OL ¥vIA

3.1vQ OL HINOW TvINNON

0L) 31va Ol HINOW

dMi 93 [ dIMINONI | 207 ATIVa
L1S°1p0') Gev'ls Zre'es 089°LLL sgl'eee’l 04}
00v'0C
v/2'680'L  [oovoc  |ovv'iS yE0'0v8’. 10892 LEC69E'9 |00°v5886 968'0¥E°L1 J00P612°L 6L0°€0¥’L  [60/0€/11 [8Z0
0 00%'0¢ 60/62/11 ]00°0
0 00’02 60/82/11 10070
0 00%°02 60//2/11 [00°0
0 00%'02 60/92/11 J00°0
00V'6£6 00¥'0Z  [018°s8 LLETLe'. 002782 /682€£'9 [00°060201 691162 L1 |000°902°L 2z6'96E’)  [60/S2/LL [80°D
0£2°926 00v'0Z [080788 0£.208°L [oL098 /20'52€'9 (00708166 09Z'18Z'L1 J000°0S2°L 91L6ee'L  T60/v2/Li J00°0
102286 00y'0C  [cp6'8S zeee6L L |ev0'el 9ZV'9LE'9  |€E°ELr90l [ VAV A 99 ¥6E'L  |60/EZ/LL |G2'0
0 0070 80/2Z/LL [00°0
0 00v7'0¢ 80/12/LL {000
062766 00¥'0z ~ loiv'ee 66C9/L. |068°€8 €1.°7629 |00°016SL1 00¥'6ET'Ll [000°98Z°L 1120681 [60/02/LL [000
026°016 00¥'0¢__ [000798 86699/ 10605 yIEY8CS  |00°0V686 60822211 J000°LZL°L Ser68EL  |60/61L/L1 [5G0
06196 00v'0Z  [062'68 88£'86.° . [01L5°08 S98°9/29 [00°0€ZzZ01 G621 |000°sEZ’L yL€'88€L  |60/81/11 |00
067'968 00¥'0z  |olZ’se slver.l. 08078 ¥18'892'9  [00°0SL101 A AT [T 6,0°/8¢"L |60/ZL/LL j000
$p£'8.6 00Y'02  [€06°12 Z65°0vL'L [028°8L 901 092’9 |05°28E20} 925261711 005 9EZ°L 606'G8E'L  [60/91/LL |GO'0
0 007'0C 80/GL/L1L [oo0
0 00¥'02 60/71/11 16070
0 004'02 80/EL/LL [01°0
081796 00’0z [080°%6 1E8 112, 022'E8 858'822°9 (007027101 €45°751°L1 J000'eFz L £€96'08€°L  |60/CL/L1 ]800
0€2'200°) 00v0Z  JoLl’te geveol’ . Jose'es LEG'0ZZ'Q 1007089101 9ZrvrLLL 00072821 0zL'8/87L [60/VL/LL |S20
810°596 00r'0c  [€25799 250669 L [€95°eL evizlc9 [09°76886 86 vEL'LL 10007021 8EY'8/ET |60/0L/LL [€00
0 00¥°02 80/60/11 10070
0 00¥'0¢ 60/80/L1 [00°0
0 00702 60/20/11 J000
02¥'L.6 00¥'0C [oL¥'es Evy'999° .  [000°2L 81.28l'9 |o0'0ZLeol 669'760°L1 [000°L¥2" )L 2zo'e/E’L ~ [60/30/L1 [00°0
051°000°1 00’0z Joig'le 201'869°, [os878Z 8L0'GZL'S 100°06190} Z8c ¥80°L L [00072Z2°L 18€2/E')L  [60/50/L1 €00
011266 00v'0Z  |062°68 126'8¥9°L |ose’sd €€1°291'9 [00°0SZ0LL €9.'€/0°'}1 000°59Z°L ¥OL'LZEL ™ |60/%0/LT 000
0£2°8h0’L 00¥'0C  |0SL'Z8 266697 |095°GA 8626519 007090801 8€L°290'L1 [000°61E°L 6E8'69E L [60/E0/L1 |000
1S1'570%1 gov'oz 12212 LI2'1e9°,  |529°69 Y2 ZSl'9  leeevivel cEB'LS0'L1L |000'PYE’L 0zG'89c'l  [60/20/L1 [00°0
00+'02 60/10/L1 J00°0
SSMOTId [.0d9 | AdD | ONIQYAN |- adD [ ONIaYaY [ ado . | oNiavad | ado-: - ONIQYIY:- | -FLyq | seusuf
L3N LIININNS ] JATMA NOSTIM ML FIOVd [ QY sITI AVM NMOLLSIM T} gy

HILHYNO HLy ¥IFNIAON 6002

SYIALIWA0TH 8002




A cfbfé

SX'SjaaysyJom yiuow ajeledas suopels-je- Sisjewmol /002

€L0°CL 99¢°9 ZoV'ee8 90'Lve psir'os 802°69
£88'2¢ 8¥g'zez L |ovr'e 012192 yre'evl 61669008 [begile ¥98'cSe'c  [29€°8C) 06E°2€9 05e'1L Lecvvy'ZL | 60/08/11
60/6C/11
60/82/11
60/L2IL)
60/92Z/1 1
09¢°Ch €86'S/C L |008°L 067952 062°69. /¥8'€69'6. |002°6EE 8l'0zg'c [oolol 689'€£9 05579 912'80v'LL | 60/5e/L1
080°ZL vl viT L jo02's 012662 085°22L 8169196/, [oiv'ese 21298/ [o08'sl 78629 018°09 L9220V’ LL | e0/veiLlL
£62°Ch 685'€/Z L jo¥'s 0¥1'65C 086'%2L 091'6e5'6. [255%92 9/2'251'Cc |199'8Z Y¥2Ze9 20L'¢€9 081'968°21L | 60/82/L1
60/22ZI11
60/12/1L1
018°L1 168'692'1L  [0ve'Y 661'€5C 098°108 999°iee’s. |osr'vee 606'c/9C  |002'82 78869 0ve'09 890°L4E' L1 | 60/0Z/1)
018’6 0/9'89¢'L [0LS'S GE0'EST OvEVEL 08¥'1¥2'6. [008°21E 19¥'6£9C  |008°29 160629 09£°LS YEQ'LLE/L | 60/6LILL
[T 689°29C 1 locrs y8¥'2se orv'LS. ov0'80L'6L [085°ZLE 189°£09'7 [0050L 617’929 050°L9 862°69e' Ll 1 60/81/11
00¥°0L 0/5'99¢'L  |086'% 126°152 [T 206'260'6. |008°128 2T6'6/5¢  |00ECL ¥1.729 01£°09 €61'6SELL | 60/ZLITL
851'Ch 025692 L [046°S el L5e G6L'S5L 1/5910'6. [8L2'50E TvlevSe  |§18°1L 166'929 £16'59 Z91'eGE° 2L | 60/9L/11
60/GL/LL
60/LILL
- 60/ELIL)
[ [92'09C L 02179 G80'6vC 065'56. £6271.82 [ovgces LeP'0Zke  |00€eL 888 €29 0v8'.9 €22°928° L) | 60/2LIVL
091721 £21'662')  [0E}'9 80t 8ve 0£5°L8 ¥69'7£9'8. " |065'658 LI0F8EC  |00L'8L GOlL'Ee9 06’79 686'6LE Ll | 6O/LLI1L
V8Ll L06'25C'L 8488 G6.L'/¥T 0v6'9g. LPE'ee6'8. |SEL'86T 8L1'8veZ 106522 ¥8¢ 229 £08°99 96¥'elE 2L | B0/0LILL
60/60/11
60/80/11
80/L0/L1
05201 01’5l (016 yho'sve 022'8LL G96'852'8. [092'v¥E 798'822C  |009°18 28619 0699 15,°982°L1 | 60/90/11
09211 G60'CsZ’ L [028'S LyL'sve 05£°908 £¥/'08L'8. [001795¢E 8EV'¥6L'Cc 100518 99’819 09¢°/9 2.0'082° L1 | 80/S0/1 1
ocr'LL 696'06C | [0S1°L GBS 've 002°308 801°001'8. 1002°2SE 828'8GLCc  |002°58 159°719 088°69 gee'eic Ll | 60/70/11L
0166 ozg6vc L |065°S 088'EhT 051408 88261082 [09T Z¥E 8G5€CL'CT  |008°06 662919 025°69 87E99¢' /L | 60/€0/L1
LEV'EL Geg'gve L [20L°¢ LZEEVe L'oL8 £/8'8¢6° /. [£28°80€ 229'980'c  |oog'zol 168'GL9 £02°9L 96E6GC'ZL | 60/20/1)
60/10/11
ado [ oNIavay | ado oNlavIY: ado: ONIGVAY: | 'adD 7| ONIGVAY |7 .ad9 - | oNiavad | ado oNiavad: | - 3lva

TAVAMYYS "NYINYIHS HIOANISIY HIALAW SHIIH JOAldgHsSY TN S, AFHSHIH A

JILAVYNO HLY HIGWIAON 6002

SHILINMO™TA 8002




A O‘b%

AYWINNSSIX SIeaysyiom Yjuow ajesedas suoljels-jie- sisjaWmolj 6002

126'600°} uaysoo 19
oL
y99°LL £68°S 298205 £60'868 €Ll [44%4) 00v'oz _ Lso'y. Gez'eS  6£5'00L  9vsiigzL aAy Alysuoi]
Smold fejol |
¥IANAO3a
£10°¢l 99¢e’e 29v'ees vo0'Lve  |vSh'o8 80.'69 00v'0g  |ser'is cree8  |089°)1L [S82°€TE’l .- YI8WIAON
086°}1 ges's G.8'28L 8£9'68€ G697/ S92'19 00v'0z__ [gssee 62269 |256'20L |PB8VSZ | - {Fd0L00
ze'l) 80L'S L90°LLL 9lg'sle  |vev'eL 900°8g 0ov'oc__ 1159'6Z 186°L6 |p2L'6  |l6EGYL’) - y3awaLdas
¥99'01 viv's 19\'zzl ol'cel  |veL'9L 8£E€'Y9 00v'0C _ |6¥.'66 8Gl°.y  |002'70L |8¥G'G0Z'L isnenv
€.8°0) 066°G 255904 6LLY1E  |18FV9 ce6'LS 00¥'0¢ _ [805°0.L 98L %9 |e9oge6  [ole'syl’) Anr
9eL’LL 0L0'9 1127208 0co'Lye  |185°/8 2519 00¥'0c _ [Sov'8L 69809 |vbL'ghl |20L'0zE’} annr
bes'l) 698°S £€9'26. eev ere  |880'ce v¥.'69 00’02 1046'S9 08v¥9  |188'00) [080'%0€’} AVIN
LpSLL 9609 v09'vy. 6.9%1e 21l §19'65 00¥'0C _ |6/0'8S 989'6¢  |9ge'o0l |es9'ele’) Y
oLyl veg's 1682L9 260008 |2v2’L9 oge'ss 00v'0Z__ [906°'99 v6c8e  |015'28  |€68'2G1'L HOXVYIN
£96'}1 058'S Legtiel 95,262 |298'29 28g'e9 00v'02 _ |£0£°09 0/2'ly  |S16°/8  [pO¥'LLIZL Advnugad
6i2Cl 98g'9 189'€9/ 046°20€  [9€8'/9 910'69 00v'0z _ |1pS'€9 vee'ey |ogv'se  |esv’iiTL AUVONYE
DL L e S TN ©o 3ANMA 3Mid 0 3NVT o AYM
AVMMYYE  NVINMIHS = MIOAMASIY — SYOIH  39QIMEHSY  AJHSMIH  LIWWNS NOSTIM  110Vd ° SITI3 ~ NMOLLSIM

SONIAVI™ ¥3L3IN 40 AHVYININNS 6002



5%(/

S

14

0g 6¢ 8¢ [Z 9C S¢ P € ¢¢ IC OC 6T 8T LT 9T ST ¥I €T 2T IT OT 6 8 L 9

1581198 wama

000002

000001

000009

S§Mo|d

000008

000000T

00000<T

600¢ 19qWIAON SJ919WMO|




Monthly Totals 2009 Jan-Dec

1800000

1600000

1400000

$19)9WMO]4

600000 -

400000 4

200000 i

Month



JaquienoN =

¥E EE CE TE€ OE 6C 8C LT 9T ST YT €T TC TC OCT 6T 8T LT 9T ST YT €T CT IT OT 6 8 L 9 S ¥ € z 1

600¢ - £'T "d1da.id JoquianonN

uiey/moug




U

s|ejo . Alquop o g

(0a@-uer) 600z siejol Ajyuow

G-dioalig

oL



| p@

. -S3LON
L00°'L 99¢'L /800 9900 cLL'0 YAZ N €CLg
€0'Le GZ'6e 0LC 90°¢C Ve 90°'LS Z8'8S1
gs0’l 18¢°L 600 1200 9CL0 ¢8lL £¥9°6
980°L 8¢’ g/00 0400 9Clo 6¢€l’L PES'S
160" Gee’l Z60°0 €800 6210 v/8°1L zs6°S
Por’L £ece’l 6600 9200 810 09gee A% W)
ocv'l 08’1 ZLLo 6200 /810 Gee'e 4 7A°)
ze0’L £oe’L Z60°0 2900 yARN] 6791 12ce’s
A4’ 8ch’lL €00 - clo0 - 9el0 ZiL8’L 8919
A4 ey €/00 1200 oelL0 vevr'e €669
yA4N% X4t €200 100 9el0 80S°1 0LV
8/80 eeL’l ¥60°0 L2070 0600 €Sl ZELY
L€6°0 rAYA G600 9800 00L°0 pes’L zeTy
606°0 YA 9600 900 G600 BEG’L 14200]
£96°0 evec’L €0L0 1200 9010 0co’'L 600°G
2980 €0} 900 /900 0LL0 vS6°L 090’9
€980 €0l 7900 /900 60L°0 z.0c le0' .,
2980 colL’L ¥90°0 /900 601L°0 689°L L06'P
2980 zol’L 900 2900 601°0 16S°L LLSS
¥6°0 6vC| S0L0 8800 6010 8Lyl 8¢y
0v6°0 602’ 9040 0800 €800 v8eL 0Ly
1GG°L vS0'C zozo PELO 1910 Gev'L 60"
GE80 v20°) Z80°0 G900 z60°0 Lo L TASTAl 4
8¢8°0 ?.0°) 180°0 $90°0 1600 €6€°L oocy
8€8°0 vi0'L 1800 #90°0 1600 LBE"L BEC Y
£06°0 pall 6600 6500 €600 YAz A" ocevy
#88°0 oLL'L /800 €500 980°0 oot’'L 89€PY
G680 orlLL 66070 2S00 ¥60°0 gev’L 199
€€6°0 8el’l /00 LE0°0 1600 801} vy
0160 860°) 1900 Zeoo G600 g6l 6Ly
0lL60 8601 1900 Zeoo G600 6EYL 89€V
LL6°0 860°) 1900 ¢e00 ¥60°0 JAS) A" VAN 4
€160 8LL'L 8800 0g00 /800 CLG'L 0oy
pBw pBw pbw pBw pbw pbw pBw
MO[4 Usyson id 189y Hd Jsep id 1819y Hd 181 uones dwnd Mol Jueld
Iseg |ejo| ABAA “1SOMA AL UOS|IAA aid ljoed aueT s Aepn 1sepn uaysox) }sopp
6002
18qoj290

smol4 diysr' 1] uaysor) jseg

‘BAy
jeloL

(3%
o€
6¢
8¢
lC
gc
gc
ve
€C
44
74
0c
61l
8l
Ll
9l
S1
il
€l
¢l
bl

rNOTwON~D» 2

|led




(3. DEWEE. LerafT
C

‘ Z ?@3
. v R ES5OURTCES - " 100 YEARS OF SUPERIOR SERVICE
A Artesian Water Company A A(tesian Wastewater Management A\ Artesian Utility Development A Artesian Water Maryland
December 8, 2009
Mr. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Lochwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility
October 2009 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the October 2009 monthly operations report for East Goshen
Township’s Lochwood Chase Wastewater Treatment Facility.

. Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of October 2009. Routine
inspections and. equipment preventative maintenance were completed as required. The
total amount of wastewater treated and discharged during the month was 983,600 gallons,
which represents an average daily flow of 31,729 gallons per day.

The influent area operated normally during the month. The comminutor unit was in
service continuously and no problems were experienced with the unit’s controls, The
plant operator continued to remove rags and debris from the housing, clear the bypass bar
screen and remove grit from the bottom of the vault on a regular basis. Debris and grit
accumulations were disposed of via the trash can.

The aeration pond operated normally during the month. The pond’s color was brownish
with some light surface scum and duckweed buildup. Both floating aerators continued to

. be operated in the automatic mode with two (2) OFF cycles per day to minimize noise
complaints and over-aeration.

The polishing pond operated normally as well. The pond’s color remained greenish due
. to algae growth and there was a moderate amount of surface duckweed. The level

continued to fluctuate with discharge spraying.

The chlorine contact tank and chlorine feed systems were operational throughout the
month of October to meet disinfection requirements. Liquid chlorine continued to be
added directly to the chlorine contact tank manually prior to each spray cycle to 1mprove
disinfection and minimize odor issues.

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, P.0, Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone: (302) 453-6900 Fax: (302) 453-6957
P.0. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone; (302) 684-2527 Fax: (302) 684-5164
28322 Lewes-Georgetown Hwy., Unit 4, Milton, DE 19968
e-mail: artesian@artesianwater.com Website: artesianwater,com



20/@2@.

The discharge spray system operated properly during the month. The discharge pumps
were cycled with each spray event and utilized in the Hand position with sprayfields No.
1 through No. 5 being opened manually to prevent backpressure on the pumps. The plant
operator inspected the sprayfields in use to ensure the spray heads were in proper
working order. '

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate
compliance with current permit limitations.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Artesian Utility Development, Inc.-

| %«M«% TR / b

Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., S.E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr

cc: Mr, Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File



=y SEwg@ REYLET
o

2

V R ES OURCES o 100 YEARS OF SUPERIOR SERVICE
A Artesian Water Company A Artesian Wastewater Management 4\ Artesian Utility Development A Artesian Water Maryland

December 8, 2009

Mr. Mark Miller, Director of Public Works
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: Ridley Creeck Wastewater Treatment Facility
October 2009 Operations Report

Dear Mr. Miller:

The following is the October 2009 monthly operations report for East Goshen
Township’s Ridley Creek Wastewater Treatment Facility,

Treatment plant operations were normal during the month of October 2009. Routine
inspections and equipment preventative maintenance were completed as required. The
total amount of wastewater treated and discharged during the month was 8,408,000
‘gallons, which represents an average daily flow of 271,226 gallons per day.

The operations staff continued to visually inspect the manholes outside of the fence for
signs of overflows. Investigation revealed that an overflow occurred as a result of
infiltration/inflow from excessive rainfall on October 23, 2009. The Pennsylvania
Department of Environmental Protection was immediately notified via telephone and via
the Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) reporting form by the licensed operator of the
facility. Township personnel cleaned up the debris around the. manhole and applied lime
to help neutralize the area to correct the situation.

The influent area operated normally during the month except for high level conditions
experienced during heavy rainfall events. The muffin monster, both raw lift pumps and
associated controls experienced no operational problems.

The flow equalization system operated normally during the month. The Rotomat unit
was in service continuously and debris generated by the unit was disposed of via the
dumpster. The plant operator continued to remove sand and debris buildups from the
bottom of the Rotomat box on a regular basis. The forward flow pumps and associated
controls were in service continuously and Soda Ash continued to be added on a daily

basis to help control pH values,

The package sewage treatment plant operated normally during the month of October.
The aeration tanks were medium brown colored with a4 moderate amount of tan surface
foam buildup. The clarifiers operated normally as well. The plant operator continued to
hose and skim the surfaces to remove algae and solids buildups. Sludge wasting

664 Churchmans Road, Newark, Delaware 19702, P.0. Box 15004 Wilmington, Delaware 19850 Phone: (302) 453-6900 Fax: (302) 453-6957
P.0. Box 177 Harbeson, Delaware 19951 Phone: (302) 684-2527 fax: (302) 6845164
28322 Lewes-Georgetown Hwy., Unit 4, Milton, DE 19968
e-mail: artesian@artesianwater.com Website: artestanwater.com



ZOZ)’.?/

continued to be accomplished to control the biomass. Weekly samples of the Mixed
Liquor Suspended Solids (MLSS) in both aeration tanks revealed the solids
concentrations are rising slowly. The sand filters were operational throughout the month
with water being used to assist in the lifting of sand. The chlorine contact tank and the
ultraviolet light disinfection system were in service continuously duting the month.

The belt filter press was operated for two hundred thirty-eight (238) hours during the
month of October to dewater approximately two hundred sixty-two thousand (262,000)
gallons of waste activated sludge to produce three (3) dumpster loads of dried sludge for

disposal.

The Applebrooke subdivision transfer pump was shut off during the month of October.

. The pump will be left off throughout the winter and not restarted until next spring. It is
anticipated that the pump will be relocated into the new treatment plant and the flow
meter will be replaced before the system is reactivated.

The operations staff began completing some of the safety issues found duting the recent
safety audit conducted at the facility this month. These items included marking trip
hazards, labeling chemical tanks, installing temporary signage, hanging eye was bottles,
_hanging life flotation rings and updating the MSDS binders.

The treatment plant expansion / modification project continued during the month, Work
involving the operations staff including attending progress meetings, troubleshooting
blower vibration issues and monitoring the installation of new equipment.

Results of influent and final effluent samples collected during the month indicate
compliance with current permit limitations.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Artesian Utility Development, Inc.

| %{%%\M} b

Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., S. E.O.
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor

TMH/bmr

cc: Mr. Evan Andrews - Pennoni Associates
File



1o CORPESTDRIER

November 9, 2009

Mr. Louis (Rick) Smith
Township Manager

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Mark Miller

I am quite late in sending this letter to you, however, it is no less sincere.

T am writing to express my gratitude to Mark Miller, Director of Public Works. In mid
September, Mark did a fabulous job in planting trees behind my house, which backs up to
the Township’s Sewer Treatment Plant. Mark is an outstanding employee and you are
fortunate to have such a conscientious individual to represent the Township. Mark
knows I am trying to sell my house, and knows the extent of the push back that I am .
receiving from potential buyers as they could not get past the visual disruption of the
Treatment Plant’s construction in July, August and September. Mark worked diligently
to get the mound of dirt removed and grass/trees planted so that the visual improvement
could possibly help to sell my house. On very hot days, Mark met with myself and
neighbor, to ensure that the landscaping was effective, consistent and a visual
improvement.

Any time that I have contacted Mark about the Treatment Plant, Mark has always been
patient, kind and considerate, also returning all phone calls.

Although I have expressed my sincere gratitude to Mark, please accept my words of
appreciation and thank you for working with me and my neighbor, Mr/Mrs. Snyder, to
plant beautiful trees that will grow and block the Treatment Plant.

Most sincerely,
; | 57‘ e

o-Anne Fote

1747 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380
Email: jadf54@aol.com
610-715-3698




e
Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
2 East Main Street
-, Norristown, PA 19401

November 5, 2009

Southeast Regional Office Fo e Phone: 484-250-5970
Fax: 484-250-5971
NOTICE OF VIOLATION i

Mr. Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Water Management/Sewage/Operations
Hershey Mills Pump Station
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. Smith;

On October 26, 2009, the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) received notification of
a sanitary sewer overflow at the Hershey Mill Pump Station in Fast Goshen Township, Chester County.
However, the sanitary sewer overflow occurred on October 24, 2009.

The above-referenced discharge to the waters of the Commonwealth constitutes a violation of
Sections 201 and 202 of the Cleans Streams Laws of Pennsylvania, the Act of June 22, 1937, P.L. 1987, as
amended. Furthermore, you are in violation of 25 Pa. Code Section 91.33. Immediate notification to this office,
in conjunction with containment and cleanup, is required by the Department’s regulations in the event of an
incident that causes or has the potential to cause such a discharge. These violations constitute unlawful conduct
under Section 611 of the Clean Streams Law and subject you to the enforcement provisions of Section 605 of the
Clean Streams Law, 35 P.S. Section 691.605, which includes the assessment of civil penalties.

This Notice of Violation is neither an order nor any other final action of the Department. It neither
imposes nor waives any enforcement action available to the Department under any of its statutes. If the
Department determines that an enforcement action is appropriate, you will be notified of the action.

If you have any questions, please call me at 484-250-5142.

Sincerely,

'~"*""“““';;}""’""~-» /g (
Lt T

David Wolfinger
Water Quality Specralist
Water Management

cc: Mr. Magge

Compliance and Monitoring
Re 30 (joh09wqm)309-7

An Equal Opportunity Employer www.dep.state.pa.us Printed on Recycled Paper @



Pennsylvania Department of

Environmental Protecti i

Southeast Regional Office

2 East Main Street
Norristown, PA 19401
November 10, 2009
' Phone: 484-250-5970
Fax: ~ 484-250-5971

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
(I
Mr. Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager
East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
WestChester, PA 19380
Re: Lockwood Chase STP
Permit No. 1580430
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. Smith:

Our records indicate that
Pollutant Discharge Elimination

These violations constitute unlawful

the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) required by your National
System (NPDES) Permit
No. 1580430, have been submitted late for 12 months out
the submission of DMRs to this office within 28 days from the end of each

or Water Quality Management Permit,
of the last 42 months. Your permit requires
monitoring period.

conduct under Section 611 of the Clean Streams Law and

subject you to the enforcement provisions of Section 605 of the Clean Streams Law, 35 P.S.

Section 691.605, which includes the asséssment O

As part of the Department of Environmental Protection’s (DEP)
for wastewater facilities to
supplemental forms as required by NPDES permits and some Water

initiative, DEP is offering a new method

f civil penalties.

Electronic Government
submit the monthly DMRs and all
Quality Management permits.

Permittees can now utilize DEP’s electronic. DMR_(eDMR) system. Upon registration, permittees use
an eDMR template generated specifically for their permit to enter parameter values for submission to

DEP. The secure website is accessed with a User Identification
they no longer need to submit paper DMRs to DEP and EPA. All

permittees utilize the eDMR system,

Number and Password, When

supplemental forms can be uploaded into the eDMR system.

DEP would like to resolve the late DMR submission violations and

prevent a recurrence of this

type of violation. Therefore, in lieu of the assessment of civil penalties for the late DMR submission

violations, DEP is willing to resolve these open vi

olations upon your registration and continued use of

. DEP’s eDMR system. Enclosed is the Department’s eDMR fact sheet for additional information. The

required registration information and forms can be obtained by accessing the

following DEP’s website:

http://www .depweb.state.pa.us/watefmgmt/ cwp/view.asp?a=1465&Q=5207 89

An Equal Opportunity Employer

www.dep.state.pa.us

Printec! on Recycled Paper @



M. Louis F. Smith, Jr. November 10,2009

n response that indicates

e date of this letter, DEP requests a writte
Should you choose to utilize DEP’s eDMR

Within fifteen (15) days of th
leted forms that you have submitted

how you will resolve the late DMR submission violations.
system, we will also require the submission of a copy of the comp

within thirty (30) days of the date of this letter.

on, the power or authority of the

This letter does not waive, either expressly or by implicati
ute for any and all violations of law arising prior to or after

sylvania to prosec
which the letter is based.

Commonwealth of Penn
ditions upon
ir any rights of the DEP, heretofore or

the issuance of this letter or the con

This letter shall not be construed so as to waive or impa

hereafter existing.
Sincerely,

Wﬂﬁﬁaw

Robert D. Bauer
Water Quality Specialist Supervisor

Water Management

Enclosure

Compliance and Monitoring

cC.
Re 30 (GIJS09)302



pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Electronic Discharge Monitoring Report (eDMR) System

Overview

As part of DEP’s Electronic Government initiative, DEP is offering a new method for wastewater
facilities to submit the monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) and all supplemental forms as
required by National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits and some Water Quality
Management permits - permittees can now utilize DEP’s electronic DMR (eDMR) system. Upon
registration, permittees use an eDMR template generated specifically for their permit to enter parameter
values for submission to DEP. The secure Web site is accessed with a User Identification Number and
Password. When permittees utilize eDMR, they no longer need to submit paper DMRs to DEP and
EPA. All supplemental forms can be uploaded into the eDMR system. A user with authorization as a
“Certifier” can submit the monthly package to DEP. ‘

Eligible Types of Permit Holders

e  Water Quality Management Permit, Industrial Waste and Sewage, Land Application

o NPDES Permit, Industrial Wastewater (Major and Minor)

o NPDES Permit, Industrial Storm Water (Individual Permits)

o NPDES Permit, Sewage, Municipal and Non-Municipal (Major and Minor)

¢ PAG-03, Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activities

e PAG-05, Dischiarges from Gasoline Contaminated Ground Water Remediation Systems
e PAG-10, Discharges from Hydrostatic Testing of Tanks and Pipelines

Access ’

The eDMR system is accessed through DEP’'s Web site at www.dep.state.pa.us/edmr. Access is
restricted by authorized security for the following types of accounts: .

Viewer - This role enables the user to view reporting requirements, the status of submitted eDMRs and
the submitted data. ‘

Preparer - This role provides the user with all privileges of the Viewer role plus the ability to complete
and save the eDMR forms.

Certifier - This role provides the user with all privileges of the Viewer and Preparer roles plus the ability
to submit eDMRs using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) as part of a digital signature.

Value and Benefits

¢ Reduction in paperwork for the facility

= Reduction in manual data entry by DEP

° Allows data uploads from proprietory software applications
. ® Electronic attachment functionality

e Electronic receipt of all submissions

e Track status and history of online submissions

e Secure, convenient, and easy!




Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protectiory

2 East Main Street
Norristown, PA 19401
November 10, 2009

Southeast Regional Office Phone: 484-250-5970
Fax:  484-250-5971

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
Mzr. Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager £
East Goshen Township Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re: Ridley Creek STP
Permit No. PA0050504
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. Smith:

Our records indicate that the Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) required by your National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit or Water Quality Management Permit,
No. PA0050504, have been submitted late for 16 months out of the last 42 months. Your permit
requires the submission of DMRs to this office within 28 days from the end of each monitoring period.

These violations constitute unlawful conduct under Section 611 of the Clean Streams Law and
subject you to the enforcement provisions of Section 605 of the Clean Streams Law, 35 P.S.
Section 691.605, which includes the assessment of civil penalties.

As part of the Department of Environmental Protection’s (DEP) Electronic Government
initiative, DEP is offering a new method for wastewater facilities to submit the monthly DMRs and all
supplemental forms as required by NPDES permits and some Water Quality Management permits.
Permittees can now utilize DEP’s electronic DMR (eDMR) system. Upon registration, permittees use
an eDMR template generated specifically for their permit to enter parameter values for submission to
DEP. The secure website is accessed with a User Identification Number and Password. When
permittees utilize the eDMR system, they no longer need to submit paper DMRs to DEP and EPA. All
supplemental forms can be uploaded into the eDMR system.

DEP would like to resolve the late DMR submission violations and prevent a recurrence of this
type of violation. Therefore, in lieu of the assessment of civil penalties for the late DMR submission
violations, DEP is willing to resolve these open violations upon your registration and continued use of
DEP’s eDMR system. Enclosed is the Department’s eDMR fact sheet for additional information. The
required registration information and forms can be obtained by accessing the following DEP’s website:

http://www.depweb.state.pa.us/watermgmt/cwp/view.asp?a=1465&Q=520789

An Equal Opportunity Employer WWW.dep.state.pa.us Printed on Recycled Paper @



Mr. Louis F. Smith, Jr -2 - November 10, 2009

Within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter, DEP requests a written response that indicates
how you will resolve the late DMR submission violations. Should you choose to utilize DEP’s eDMR
system, we will also require the submission of a copy of the completed forms that you have submitted
within thirty (30) days of the date of this leter,

This letter does not waive, either expressly or by implication, the power or authority of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania to prosecute for any and all violations of law arising prior to or after. .
the issuance of this letter or the conditions upon which the letter is based.

This letter shall not be construed so as to waive or impair any rights of the DEP, heretofore or
hereafter existing.

Sincerely, .
TAUADB
Robert D. Bauer

. Water Quality Specialist Supervisor
Water Management

Enclosure

cc: Compliance and Monitoring
Re 30 (GJS09)302



= pennsylvania

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Electronic Discharge Monitoring Report (eDMR) System

Overview

As part of DEP’s Electronic Government initiative, DEP is offering a new method for wastewater
facilities to submit the monthly Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs) and all supplemental forms as
required by National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permits and some Water Quality
Management permits - permittees can now utilize DEP’s electronic DMR (eDMR) system. Upon
registration; permittees use an eDMR template generated specifically for their permit to enter parameter
values for submission to DEP. The secure Web site is accessed with a User Identification Number and
Password. When permittees utilize eDMR, they no longer need to submit paper DMRs to DEP and
EPA. All supplemental forms can be uploaded into the eDMR system. A user with authorization as a
“Certifier” can submit the monthly package to DEP. '

Eligible Types of Permit Holders

e Water Quality Management Permit, Industrial Waste and Sewage, Land Application

e NPDES Permit, Industrial Wastewater (Major and Minor)

° NPDES Permit, Industrial Storm Water (Individual Permits)

e NPDES Permit, Sewage, Municipal and Non-Municipal (Major and Minor)

e PAG-03, Stormwater Associated with Industrial Activities

* PAG-05, Discligrges from Gasoline Contaminated Ground Water Remediation Systems
¢ PAG-10, Discharges from Hydrostatic Testing of Tanks and Pipelines

LRI

Access

The eDMR system is accessed through DEP's Web site at www.dep.state.pa.us/edmr. Access is
restricted by authorized security for the following types of accounts:

Viewer - This role enables the user to view reporting requirements, the status of submitted eDMRs and
the submitted data. ' '

Preparer - This role provides the user with ail privileges of the Viewer role plus the ability to complete
and save the eDMR forms. ‘

Certifier - This role provides the user with all privileges of the Viewer and Preparer roles plus the ability
to submit eDMRs using a Personal Identification Number (PIN) as part of a digital signature.

Value and Benefits

e Reduction in paperwork for the facility

e Reduction in manual data entry by DEP

o Allows data uploads from proprietory software applications
. Electronic attachment functionality '

e Electronic receipt of all submissions

o Track status and history of online submissions

e Secure, convenient, and easy!




610-692-7171

| wwwessigeshenera BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP -
FILE G

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6198

November 13, 2009

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection

2 East Main Street
Normistown, PA 19401

Attention; M. Robert D. Bauer
Water Quality Specialist Supervisor
Water Management

Re:  Lockwood Chase STP
Permit No. 1580430
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Mr. Bauer:

We are in receipt of your letter dated November 10, 2009 indicating that the Discharge
Monitoring Reports- (DMRs) required-by our Natienal Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) Permit or Water Quality Management Permit N6. 158043 0, have been
submitted late for 12 months out of the last 42 months.

East Goshen Township will take immediate steps to rectify the late DMR violations and
prevent recurrence of this type of violation. Service for the Lockwood Chase Sewage
Treatment Plant is contracted ouit to Artesian by East Goshen Township, We will notify
Artesian of the proper procedure to ensure that going forward these violations do not

occur.

We would also ask DEP to provide East Goshen Township with a list of the reports that
are in violation so that we may correct the situation. ‘

If you have any questions or need additional information, please dq not hesitate to call me
at 610-692-7171 or email me at rsmith@easteoshen.org .

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely,

Louis F. Smith, Jr. G
~Township Manager

nns

FAData\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Municipal Authority\Lochwood Chase DEP viofation 111309.doc



610-692-7171

| eastgeshen.ere BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
- EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 16, 2009

Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
2 East Main Street
Norristown, PA 19401

Attention: Mzr. Robert D. Bauer
Water Quality Specialist Supervisor
Water Management

Re:  Ridley Creek STP
Permit No. PA00500504
East Goshen Township
Chester County

Dear Mr.. Bauer:

We are in receipt of your letter dated November 10, 2009 indicating that the Discharge
Monitoring Reports (DMRs) required by our National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) Permit or Water Quality Management Permit No. PA0050504, have
been submitted late for 16 months out of the last 42 months.

East Goshen Township will take immediate steps to rectify the late DMR violations and
prevent recurrence of this type of violation. Service for the Ridley Creek Sewage
Treatment Plant is contracted out to Artesian by East Goshen Township. We will notify
Artesian of the proper procedure to ensure that going forward these violations do not

occur.

We would also ask DEP to provide East Goshen Township with a list of the reports that
are in violation so that we may correct the situation.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call me
at 610-692-7171 or email me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org .

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely,

/;2 é(Vhﬂ? |

Lowis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

nns

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Municipal Authority\RCSTP DEP violation 111609.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org ) BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 16, 2009

Thomas M. Horrex, L.O., SE.O. £ oo n
Pennsylvania Operations Supervisor -

Artesian Wastewater Management .

P.O. Box 15004

Wilmington, DE 19850

Re:  Ridley Creek STP Lochwood Chase STP
Permit No. PA 00500504  Permit No. 1580430
East Goshen Township East Goshen Township
Chester County Chester County

Dear Mr. Horrex:

Please see enclosed letters from PA DEP to East Goshen Township indicating Discharge
Momitoring Reports (DMRs) violations for Lochwood Chase STP and Ridley Creek STP.

Also enclosed you will find the list of bid specs for Ridley Creek and Lochwood Chase
STPs for your review. Please note that “all discharge monitoring reports shall be
submitted to the DEP by certified return receipt mail.”

To avoid these violations and late reporting in the firture, permittees can now utilize
DEP’s electronic DMR (eDMR)-system. Instructions are enclosed for registering.and
participating in the eDMR program. Please confirm that you have registered in the
Electronic Discharge Monitoring Report System.

If you have any questions or need additional information please do not hesitate to call me
at 610-692-7171 or email me at rsmith{@eastgoshen.org .

Sincerely,

ﬂ_(,é ke %C/‘—' /A%

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

nns

enclosures

F\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Municipal Authority\letr to Horrex re DEP violations 111609.doc



'610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

. CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 25, 2009
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the National Bank of Malvern has
submitted a Land Development application requesting approval to develop their property
located at 1305 Paoli Pike, West Chester PA, 19380. The applicant proposes to
construct a bank branch and parking on the property. Parking proposed on the North
side of this property will be leased to the YMCA.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the properties seeking zoning relief; are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times when this application will be discussed are outlined
below.

December 2 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting
@ 7:30 pm) The applicant will make a presentation at this meeting.

January 6, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @
7:30 pm)

January 19, 2010 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting
@ 8:00 pm) :

All meetings are held at the Township Administration Building and are open to
the public. The application and plans are available for review during normal business
hours.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org
if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,
S

(G

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions
Rick Craig, P.E., Township Engineer, West Goshen Township
Charles Olivo, PE

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Managemenf\53-3153-3-1.9A (1305 Paoli Pike)\2009 Nat Bank of Malvern LD\1000 foot
notification letter LD 112509.doc



610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 20, 2009
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Lieberman Early and Company
has submitted a Land Development and Conditional Use application for the owners of
1345 Enterprise Drive. The applicant is seeking approval to increase the parking area
that serves the existing building, adding 64 parking spaces. No building expansion is
proposed as part of this application.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of
the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times when this application is scheduled to be discussed
are outlined below, and subject to change.

Conditional Use Application

December 4, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal
meeting @ 7:30 pm)

January 5, 2010 — Board of Supervisors Hearing (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting
@ 8:00 pm) Conditional Use Hearing

Land Development Application

December 4, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal
meeting @ 7:30 pm)
January 6, 2010 — Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting

@ 7:30 pm)
February 3, 2010 — Board of Supervisors Meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting

@ 8:00 pm)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me a call at
610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Sincerely A

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: Al Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-171 (1345 Enterprise Dr.\1000 foot letter CU and LD
1120090.doc .



\j\/ww.eastgoshen,org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

. CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI RPIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 1'2, 2009

Ms. Jo-Anne Fote
1747 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380

Dear Ms. Fote:

Pursuant to your request this letter contains background information and a summary of what is
planned for the Ridley Creek Sewer Plant (RCSTP).

The current RCSTP was constructed by the developer of Bowtree and Clocktower in the . 1980’s
and subsequently dedicated to the Township. It has a capacity of 400,000 gallons per day and
uses the “extended aeration activated sludge process” for wastewater treatment. Occasionally,
certain components of the RCSTP, have produced odors that may be offensive to some people,

Several years ago the Township determined that it needed to upgrade the treatment process and
expand the RCSTP. It has received approval from the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection to increase the capacity to 750,000 gallons per day and to upgrade the
treatment process to the Sequencing Batch Reactor (SBR) treatment process.

The SBR treatment process will result in the discharge of a cleaner treated Wastewaterr(efﬂuent)
to the Ridley Creek. In addition, the Township concluded that emphasis also needed to be placed
on odor control as well as on the general appearance of the RCSTP. )

Construction commenced in the fall of 2008 and specific elements of the project include the
following:

e Increase the capacity of the influent lift station and enclose the wet well in order to
reduce odors.

e Install the influent screen within a building provided with odor control.

e Construct four new SBR tanks and a treatment building to house the new treatment
equipment and controls.

e Clean, retrofit, and paint the existing treatment tanks to provide flow equalization and
sludge processing.

e Use a centrifuge for sludge processing which will be located in a building with odor
control.

e Replace the existing fence that encloses the RCSTP and install landscaping.

The RCSTP Project is currently under construction with completion scheduled for June of 2010.



The wanéhip is making a significant investment to protect the health and welfare of Township
residents and the protection of our environment. This investment includes the installation of odor
controls in order to be to be a good neighbor to the residents living near the RCSTP.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

flek S, 1

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Da.la\Public Works Dept\Bids\RCSTP 2007\Letter to Fote 111209.doc



SPLGIT

Pennsylvania Local Government invesiment Trust

PLGIT’s Procurement Card Program Reaches $18.7 Million in Spending for the 2008/09
Cycle, the fourth year of the program!

PLGIT is pleased to announce the success of its Procurement Card Pro gram for the 2008 - 2009
spending year. As the fourth year in the program has been completed, we are excited about the
growth in overall spending and new ways that clients are using the procurement card (“P-card”).

This year, 26 additional local governments and school districts enrolled in the program, bringing
the total to 114 active members, with several more in the application process. The average
monthly spending is over $1,500,000 representing an increase of over 62% since August 2008. As
the 2009 spending cycle ended this year, rebate checks totaling over $105,000 were sent out to 38
participants and a total rebate of $189,000 has been distributed since program inception. This
year, two local governments received rebate payments of over $6,800 and another received over
$66,000.

Participants are eligible for a rebate if the total spending of all procurement cards for their school
or municipality is $50,000 or greater for the year (September to August).

In addition to the current Rebate Program, the new Incentive Rebate Payment Program, which
started on September 1, 2008 and will continue through December 31, 2009, rewards additional
rebate dollars to local governments and school districts up to $5,000 for the 16-month period. As
of August, 2009, $14,300 has been earned in additional rebates through this program.

About the P-card
The P-card looks and operates like a credit card but does not carry a revolving line of credit. Using

a P-card to make purchases can eliminate the typical requisition, purchasing, receiving and
accounts payable processes and other time consuming steps and costs involved in purchases.

When applying for the card, the tax identification number of the municipality or school is
requested, not an individual’s social security number. There is no cost to join the Procurement
Card Program and individual card limits can be set by transaction, vendor or time period,
controlling maverick purchases and contractor/vendor usage.

If you have questions, comments, or would like to learn more about the procurement card program,
please call your marketing representative at 1-800-572-1472 or visit us at www.plgit.com,

One Keystone Plaza e Suite 300 e North Front & Market Sireets e Harrisburg, PA 17101-2044
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1027 e Harrisburg, PA 17108-1027 e 1-800-572-1472 e Fax: 1-800-252-9551 e wwiw.plgit.com

Distributed exclusively by PFM Fund Distributors, Inc.



This information does not represent an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy or sell any
Jund or other security. Investors should consider the investment objectives, risks, charges and
expenses before investing in any of the Trust’s portfolios. This and other information about the
Trust’s portfolios is available in each portfolio’s current Information Statement, which should be
read carefully before investing. Copies of these Information Statements may be obtained by
calling 1-800-572-1472 or are available on the Trust’s website at www.plgit.com. While the
PLGIT and PLGIT/ARM portfolios seek to maintain a stable net asset value of $1.00 per share and
the PLGIT/TERM portfolio seeks to achieve a net asset value of $1.00 per share at its stated
maturity, it is possible to lose money investing in the Trust. An investment in the Trust is not
insured or guaranteed by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or any other government
agency. Shares of the Trust’s portfolios are distributed by PFM Fund Distributors, Inc., member
Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) (www.finra.org). PEM Fupd Distributors, Inc. is
a wholly owned subsidiary of PFM Asset Management LLC. Member SIPC. '

The Pennsylvania Powercard Program (the “Program”) offers a Procurement Card (a “P-
Card”), issued by Harris Bank, N.A., and marketed by PFM Financial Services LLC. PLGIT is a
Program’sponsor and the Program is marketed to PLGIT Participants. PLGIT receives no
compensation for its sponsorship and the Trust is indemnified against any liabilities or costs
relating to the Program.

*MPLGIT, PLGIT-Ciass Shares, PLGIT/PLUS-Class Shares, PLGIT/I-Class Shares,
PLGIT/TERM, PLGIT-CD, PLGIT/ARM, PLGIT/SAM, and PLGIT-CAP are service marks of
the Pennsylvania Local Government Investment Trust.



	MA_2009-12-14_Agenda_and_Packet
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_121409_B
	MUNICIPAL_AUTHORITY_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_C-complete_121409C

